Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: December 13, 2023 5:16 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MALL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

| x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today
Description
Parking $3.75
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $4.00
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 5 hours and 15 minutes, 2023-12-13 11:59:20 EST to 2023-12-13
17:14:20 EST in Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: December 14, 2023 5:14 PM

To: Hanarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

a8
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.82
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.07
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2023-12-14 09:14:05 EST to 2023-12-14 17:14:05 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CFVA026.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com=>
Sent: December 15, 2023 5:01 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

%)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2023-12-15 09:00:00 EST to 2023-12-15 17:00:00 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: December 18, 2023 5:09 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

x|
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $5.90
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.15
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2023-12-18 09:07:30 EST to 2023-12-18 17:07:30 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: December 19, 2023 5:01 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

%
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today

Description

Parking $6.00
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.25
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2023-12-19 09:00:00 EST to 2023-12-19 17:00:00 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632,

Unsubscribe



Honarine Scott

From: HotSpot Parking <receipt@hotspotparking.com>
Sent: December 20, 2023 5:04 PM

To: Honarine Scott

Subject: Parking Receipt

CAUTION - EXTERNAL E-MAIL- Do not click or open attachments unless you recognize the sender.

%)
Thanks for parking with HotSpot today
Description
Parking $5.95
Service Charge $0.25
Total Parking Cost $6.20
Refund To Your Wallet $0.00

Here is your receipt for 8 hours, 2023-12-20 09:03:23 EST to 2023-12-20 17:03:23 EST in
Timmins at spot # 7059 with licence plate CZCP632.

Unsubscribe



